

Ref: FOI2025-020

[REDACTED]
10 April 2025

Dear [REDACTED],

Further to our previous correspondence regarding your request for the following information:

Any technical papers or reports authored by Edwin H Bailey in connection with his work at AWRE from Feb 1953 to Dec 1964 (Service Number P82514) as a Design/Project Engineer, particularly his work in 1960 as the engineer in charge of weapons assembly, including the Vixen B trials, at Maralinga in South Australia.

Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act).

A search has been carried out to locate the information you requested and we can confirm that AWE has not been able to locate any relevant information.

Under Section 16 of the FOI Act (advice and assistance) you might find it helpful to note there may be information within scope of your request held by the MOD and you may wish to re-direct your request to CIO-FOI@mod.gov.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first instance.

If you are unhappy with the way your request has been handled you have a right to request an internal review within 40 days of receiving this letter, by writing to information.requests@awe.co.uk or our postal address: Information Requests Team, AWE Aldermaston, Reading, RG7 4PR. If you are still unhappy after an internal review has been completed, under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 you have the right to take your complaint to the Information Commissioner's Office. Please note the Commissioner will generally not consider a complaint until you have exhausted AWE's internal complaints process.

Yours sincerely,

AWE Information Requests Team